5600 ALLIED BANK TOWER
1445 ROSS AVENUE
DALLAS, TEXAS 75202

m WOODBINE PETROLEUM, INC.

(214) 85%5-6263

August 29, 1988

Jerry T. Sexton
Supervisor - District 1
0il Conservation Division
1000 W. Broadway

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Woodbine Petroleum, Inc.
Mobil Federal #1
1650 FNL 330 FWL Section 21, T19S, R32E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Jerry:

Reference is made to the captioned well, the oil overproduction, and
our conversation in your office Wednesday, August 17, 1988.

Woodbine requests one year until August 1989 to make up for
overproduction which has accrued to this well. We would appreciate
having six months in which to evaluate the well and the producing
reservoir. At the end of six months, provided the overproduction has
not been made up, we will submit a plan to adjust the production of
said well over the next six months until the accrued overproduction
adjustment has been accomplished.

Thank you and your staff for your cooperation.
Sincerely,
WOODBINE PETROLEUM, INC.

D o

Don G. Shackelf
Executive Vice

resident
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